KING & SPALDING

Via Electronic Filing
August 5, 2021

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

King & Spalding LLP

1700 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20006-4707
Tel: +1202 737 0500

Fax: +1 202 626 3737

www kslaw.com

Jeffrey S. Bucholtz

Partner

Direct Dial: +1 202 626 2907
Direct Fax: +1 202 626 3737
jbucholtz@kslaw.com

Re:  Marietta Memorial Hospital Employee Health Benefit Plan, et al. v. DaVita Inc.,

ef al., No. 20-1641

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition in the above-captioned case was filed on May 21, 2021. On July 21, the

Court requested a brief in response by August 20, 2021.

Respondents’ counsel respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4, an extension of time to and
including September 20, 2021 within which to file the brief in opposition. Counsel for
petitioners have stated that they do not oppose this extension request.

This extension of time to file is necessary because of the heavy press of other matters for
respondents” counsel as well as a previously scheduled family vacation. Specifically, during the
month of August, counsel of record has substantial responsibility for multiple nonpublic matters
that are highly active involving government agencies as well as briefs due on August 9 in
Mitchell v. Advanced HCS, No. 21-10477 (5th Cir.); on August 16 in Estate of McCalebb v. AG
Lynwood, LLC, No. 21-55302 (9th Cir.); and on August 17 in Lyons v. Cucumber Holdings,

LLC, No. 21-55185 (9th Cir.).
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